# Amrutha.N.Namboodiri

SPEECH LANGUAGE PATHOLOGIST AND AUDIOLOGIST

# Profile

An insightful and enthusiastic licensed Speech Language Pathologist and Audiologist with proficiency in speech, language, communication and audiological management programs, diagnostic evaluations and rehabilitative services accomplished in special education settings, clinical and hospital set ups. Practised audiology and speech language pathology over 3 years of experience.

# **Employment History**

## Audiologist and Speech Language Pathologist, Dhwani Hearing Aid Centre Vytila, Ernakulam

#### DECEMBER 2017 - DECEMBER 2018

- Performed diagnostic hearing evaluations and developed appropriate treatment methods and services for individuals with hearing and communication disorders.
- Performed hearing aid evaluations and fittings.
- Performed newborn hearing screenings
- Provided patient/parent/family support, guidance and counselling after the identification of hearing loss/ speech, language and communication disorders across all the age groups.
- Speech therapy for individuals with speech, language, communication, voice and fluency disorders

# Audiologist and Speech Language Pathologist, Sree Narayana Institute of Medical Sciences, Chalakka, Ernakulam

#### DECEMBER 2020 - PRESENT

- Diagnostic Audiology and Rehabilitative audiology.
- Teaching experience in Audiology (Bachelor of Medicine & Bachelor of Surgery)
- Voice therapy for voice disorders
- Speech therapy for childhood and adult speech and language disorder and fluency disorders

#### Clinically trained in the following areas of hearing assessment and management:

- Tuning Fork tests, Otoscopic examination, Pure tone audiometry, Immittance audiometry (Tympanometry and Reflexometry and ETF test)
- Special tests (differential diagnosis of cochlear and retrocochlear pathology)
- Otoacoustic Emission, Brainstem Evoked Responses Audiometry.

#### **Rehabilitative Audiology**

- Hearing Aids (assessment, fitting of Analogue and Digital hearing aids and counselling)
- Hands on expertise in Ear Mould Impression



# CONTACT

Prasadam, East Kadungalloor, U.C.C P.O Aluva, India +91 95676 34703 amruthannamboodiri@gmail.com

NATIONALITY Indian

DATE OF BIRTH

01/06/1992

## Skills

SKILLED AUDIOLOGIST

TRAINED IN DIAGNOSTICS PROGNOSTICS

ABILITY TO COMMUNICATE EFFECTIVELY WITH PEOPLE FROM DIFFERENT SOCIO-ECONOMIC AND EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

TRAINED IN HEARING AID FITTINGS

SKILLED SPEECH LANGUAGE PATHOLOGIST

EXCELLENT COMMUNICATION SKILLS

ABILITY TO GENERATE AND MAINTAIN CONFIDENTIAL RECORDS

ABILITY TO WORK INDEPENDENTLY AND AS A TEAM

POSSESS GOOD KNOWLEDGE OF COMPUTER PROGRAMS

- Rehabilitation of aurally impaired (including auditory training for hearing aid users)
- Auditory Verbal Therapy for cochlear implantees

# Education

Bachelor's in Audiology and Speech Language Pathology , Dr.S.R.Chandrasekhar Institute of Speech and Hearing, Bangalore , Bangalore

JUNE 2011 — APRIL 2015

Masters in Audiology and Speech Language Pathology , Naseema Institute of Speech and Hearing , Bangalore

JUNE 2015 - JUNE 2017

### **Licenses and Registration**

JULY 2018

Rehabilitation Council of India

CRR Number A59494

Member of Indian Speech Language Association – Kerala State Branch (ISHA- KSB)

### Publications

1. Postgraduate Dissertation: Productivity and Lexical Abilities in children with Down's syndrome.

2. Presented a scientific paper on Prader Willi syndrome in ninth annual conference of Indian Speech, Language and Hearing Association Kerala state branch in 2016

## Declaration

I hereby declare that the above mentioned information is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

-Amrutha N Namboodiri

# References

# 1. Dr. Anju Unnikrishnan

Assistant professor Department of ENT, SNIMS, Ernakulam +91 7875955084

## 2. Dr. Navneeth T P

Assistant professor Department of ENT, SNIMS, Ernakulam +91 8921489860

## Languages

English

Hindi

Malayalam